
From: Suprena Fay [sfay@chtnuclear.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 11:01 AM 
To: Sampson, Michele 
Cc: 'Thomas Dougherty' 
Subject: UX-30 Performance Testing Report 
Attachments: Signed Color Copy of UX-30 Performance Testing Summary Report.pdf 
 
Ms. Sampson: 
I realized after I sent my previous email that the color copy of the report did not contain the signed front 
page.  Just so that you have for your records and can see that it is an executed document, I am attaching 
the black & white signed first page in front of the actual report. 
Thank you and I apoloize for the confusion.   
  
Regards, 
Suprena D. Fay 
Controller 
Phone:  336.852.5679 
Fax:  336.852.6149 
website:  www.chtnuclear.com 
"When stamina runs out, inspiration kicks in" 
  
 

 
From: Suprena Fay [mailto:sfay@chtnuclear.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 10:02 AM 
To: 'Michele.Sampson@nrc.gov' 
Cc: 'Thomas Dougherty' 
Subject: UX-30 Performance Testing Report 

Ms. Sampson: 
Good morning.  I am sending the attached report at the request of Tom Dougherty, CEO of Columbiana 
Hi Tech. 
I have copied Mr. Dougherty on this email, so that you have his email address, in case you have any 
questions regarding the report. 
If you have any problems with opening the file (since it is so large) or any issues with the file, please let 
me know. 
Thank you. 
Suprena Fay 
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